
From: Landry, Brian R. <Brian.Landry@saul.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 5:33 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: larissa.bifano@dlapiper.com; jonathan.hicks@dlapiper.com; zack.conrad@us.dlapiper.com;
Michalek, Brian R. <brian.michalek@saul.com>; Kuo, Joseph M. <joseph.kuo@saul.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2022-00129, 00131

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Mr. Kellogg:

Patent Owner and Petitioner conferred and jointly:

1. confirm that Paper 5 in each IPR is the complete and correct copy of the POPR (along with the
Exhibits bearing a 3/9 filing date in each docket);

2. request the “Paper Type” for Paper 5 be updated to “Preliminary Response”; and
3. request that Paper 6 in each IPR be expunged.

Please let the parties know if the Board has any questions or requires anything further.

Respectfully submitted,

/Brian R. Landry/
Registration No. 62,074
Counsel for Patent Owner

Brian R. Landry
SAUL EWING ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
131 Dartmouth Street, Suite 501 | Boston, MA 02116
Tel: 617.912.0969 | Fax: 857.400.3780
Brian.Landry@saul.com | www.saul.com
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From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:32 PM
To: larissa.bifano@dlapiper.com; jonathan.hicks@dlapiper.com; zack.conrad@us.dlapiper.com;
Michalek, Brian R. <brian.michalek@saul.com>; Kuo, Joseph M. <joseph.kuo@saul.com>; Landry,
Brian R. <Brian.Landry@saul.com>
Cc: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: IPR2022-00129, 00131
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL** - This message originates from outside our Firm. Please consider carefully
before responding or clicking links/attachments.
 

Counsel,
 
Patent Owner filed two copies of its Preliminary Response in IPR2022-00129, 00131 (see Papers 5, 6). 
One copy (see Paper 6) improperly includes exhibits attached to the Preliminary Response.  The panel
requests that the parties meet and confer and submit a joint email indicating whether Paper 5 is a
complete and correct copy of the Preliminary Response and whether Paper 6 can be expunged from the
record.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822
 
 
 
"Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr LLP (saul.com)" has made the following annotations:
+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~+
This e-mail may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient
(even if the e-mail address is yours), you may not use, copy, or retransmit it. If you have received this by mistake please notify us by
return e-mail, then delete.
+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~+
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